Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 1:19 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); SUR; assignments

Cc: Julie Mangubat; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10017589/JM || OI- SJR596J (Red) TP- SMG3019L || Est: $0.00 ||
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10017589.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SMG3019L

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Contact: Grace Chin - 6748 4422
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.

Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 9:39 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 19.09.2022 || Our ref: C10017589/JM || TP Claim SMG3019L & SJR596)

Dear Sir
We choose LKK to survey our client vehicle.
Thank you

Regards,
Grace Chin



Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720

From: chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2022 2:06 pm
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: Re: TP Claim SMG3019L & SJR596)

Dear Sir
We refer to the above matter.
Please confirm liability and appoint surveyor as follow:

Your Insured: SJR596J
Our Insured: SMG3019L
DOA: 18.09.2022

We enclosed herewith our client’s report for your perusal.
Please revert.

Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720



